Moore-Love, Karla
e
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From: Moore, Karen <KarenMo@albertinakerr.org>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 3:17 PM
To: Moore-Love, Karla
Subject: February 13 Docket

Hello!
My name is Karen Moore, representing Portland Art and Learning Studio. | am hoping to get on the docket for

February 13th to address the city council about "accessibility for persons with intellectual and developmental
disabilities in the greater Portland area".
Thank you for your time and service!

--Karen Moore

Karen Moore
asertina | Direct Support Professional (Employment Services)
KERR | e:KarenMo@albertinakerr.org | w: albertinakerr.org
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, including attachments, contains information that may be confidential or privileged and is intended solely for the individual to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should contact the sender and delete the message. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of

this message is strictly prohibited.




117 =

Request of Karen Moore to address Council regarding accessibility for
persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities in the Portland area
(Communication)
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